The Daily Student reporter said that pictures of the Union Board members will be taken tomorrow and Thursday at 4 P.M. in the City Room of Pyle Hall.

Jim suggested that we define definitely the word "privileges" in Article II, Section 4 of the Union Constitution to include the same privileges as given to active members. Jim also suggested that we work more closely with Alumni Secretary in the future, and frequently invite the Athletic Director in the board meetings.

March 15, 1955

Union Board Meeting No. 20 .

The meeting was called to order by the president, Norm Schnell. The minutes were read and approved.

Lyman Smith announced that 360 is the tentative number of tickets sold for the Mardi Gras. The profit will be approximately \$136.00

Lyman Smith enthusiastically recommended that definite steps be taken to make the hours of 1:30 for the Mardi Gras permanent.

Dan Gesit read the names of all those persons deserving Union Service Awards. He also read the list of persons eligible for Union Board.

Jerry Montgomery brought up the question of cheer leaders being eligible for Union Board. It was decided by the board that cheerleaders should be given hours and the chance to apply for board if the other qualifications are present.

Dick Cardwell announced that the School of Education Coffee Hour was the most successful yet. One hundred persons were present.

Lyman Smith announced that letters of recommendations should be presented at his office before Thursday afternoon at 4 P.M. the day of the selections. Also all evaluation sheets should be turned in by that date.

Holdover elections were held and three holdover members for next year's board are: Jerry Montgomery, Dan Geist and Stan Dickson.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jean Thiery Secretary Pro-tem

March 22, 1955

Union Board Meeting No. 21
The meeting was called to order by the President, Norm Schnell. Final discussion on the Consititution after it was announced by Schnell that 150 signatures had been gotten as required by the present Constitution was introduced. Also, Schnell announced two more changes in the new Constitution. They are: The election of the three remaining members of the Board of Directors shall take place the first full week in April, unless

the University has scheduled a regular vacation during that week. Otherwise, another date will be set by a 2/3 vote of the Board of Directors. (2) This Constitution will go into effect immediately after it is voted on and passed by the Student Body. After a lengthy discussion, the Constitution was passed.

Mr. Franklin and Mr. Jordan of the University came to speak to the board about the two new wings of the Union Building and to announce that a plot of ground has been purchased on Beanblossom Lake for the University. The Union is to have jurisdiction over this land.

Dan Geist announced the suggestions given by the Chairmen's Council this year. A record book of the meetings has been compiled and Dan suggested that all board members study it.

Schnell suggested a retreat for old and new board members to discuss problems and possible plans for next year. The idea was accepted and the date will be decided later.

Jerry Montgomery suggested inviting all new board members to all the remaining meetings of the old board. The invitation will be issued.

Geist stated that a recommendation to the new board be made that the Chairmen's Council be continued next year. The board backed enthusiastically this recommendation.

Lyman Smith announced to the board the selection of the following six new members of the Union Board: Claudette Nebelsick, Jackie Lineback, Norman K. Kassenbrick (Juniors), James L. Platt, Marlene Chambers, and Ruth McKnight (Sophomores).

Geist announced that all recommendations for the Distinguished Service Award for seniors are due next week.

Also Schnell announced that the date for the election of the three remaining board members is to be announced next week.

Carol Creed told the board members the results of the Mardi Gras -- we made a small profit. She stated that the pictures of the composite picture for the board members were in her possession to be purchased at any time. Also she announced that Margaret Norton will be visiting the meeting next week.

Schnell announced that he is sending a man around to get information covering the highlight of each division for an analysis for the Daily Student.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jean Thiery Secretary Pro-tem

April 5, 1955

Union Board Meeting No. 22.

President Norm Schnell called the meeting to order at 7 P.M. Dr. Lusk, Mr. Smith, Ted Pincus, Dick Cardwell and Anne Marshall were absent. The minutes were read and approved.

Norm again brought up the idea of having a retreat and May 6th was tentatively set as the date.